Uniden's E-Scanner Programming Software Version 2.0

Uniden's E-Scanner programming software is a free software program developed to program conventional frequencies into Uniden Bearcat scanners (models with data ports) via a computer.

Once software files containing frequencies are loaded into the software program on your computer, you can program the frequencies into any channel and bank in your Bearcat scanner. This enables you to easily customize how and what you monitor. In addition, you'll be able to save channel and bank configurations on your computer. This allows you to quickly and easily reprogram your scanner for different events and locations.

Uniden is offering two upgrades to the E-Scanner program that will enhance your scanning capabilities: E-Scanner Plus and E-Scanner Spectrum Analyzer.

E-Scanner Plus is an upgrade to E-Scanner that enables you to program trunked, digital and conventional frequencies in your scanner (if those systems are supported by your model). In addition, you can enter the frequencies manually into the computer or upload them from a software file which already contains all the frequencies and talk groups for the entire city, county or state automatically.

E-Scanner Plus allows you to control your scanner (to scan, search, etc.) through the software program using your mouse versus the buttons on the scanner. When configuring your channels you have the ability to turn ON and OFF features such as the Attenuation, Beep, Delay, Lock Out, etc.

E-Scanner Spectrum Analyzer allows you to visually see the active frequencies across the radio spectrum available for your scanner to monitor. This allows you to find and monitor new frequencies.

For more information on E-Scanner Plus and E-Scanner Spectrum Analyzer programs please visit **http://scanner.uniden.com.**

Basic Operation

Table of Contents:

- SCANNER SOFTWARE SETTINGS
- AUTOMATIC CONFIGURATION
- MANUAL CONFIGURATION
- FREQUENCY SOURCE FILES
- LOAD SOURCE FILE INTO E-SCANNER PROGRAM
- PROGRAMMING FREQUENCIES INTO CHANNALS AND BANKS
- SOURCE FILE FREQUENCY COUNTER
- SORT SOURCE FILE INFORMATION
- MOVE OR COPY BANKS
- TRANSFER/PROGRAM FREQUENCIES INTO SCANNER
- SAVE CHANNEL AND BANK SETTINGS
- PRINTING OPTIONS
- AUTOMATICALLY LAUNCH SOURCE FILES AND PERSONAL SETTINGS
- SOURCE FILE FREQUENCY DATABASE
- PERSONAL DATABASE SETTINGS
- MISALIGNED TEXT

SCANNER SOFTWARE SETTINGS

After you've loaded E-Scanner software onto your computer, you now must configure the software to communicate with your scanner.

AUTOMATIC CONFIGURATION

The "Auto Configure" button will automatically detect which Uniden Bearcat scanner is attached to the computer, which communications port on your computer is attached to the scanner via the RS-232 cable, and what baud rate is being used on your scanner. To launch "Auto Configuration" follow the following simple steps:

1. From the Start Up screen select **SETUPS** or from the programming window, click on **FILES** in the menu located at the top of the screen and then click on the **SETTINGS** in the drop down menu.

2. The CONFIGURATION page in the SETTINGS menu option should be displayed on your screen. To automatically configure the computer to match your Bearcat scanner, CLICK on the "Auto Configure" button. This will automatically configure the software to communicate with your Uniden scanner.

Radio and Comm por	t Settings	×
Configuration	Autoload	
Auto Configure		
Accept Select Radio Uniden BC895 Uniden BC245 Uniden BC780 Uniden BC780 Uniden BC785	Baud Rate © 9600 © 19200	Comm Port Comm 1 Comm 2 Comm 3 Comm 4
Select Radio FIF	IST and then choose settii	ngs

3. Once the software has been able to detect the model, baud rate and communications port (Comm Port) settings, it will ask you if the settings are correct. If it correctly identifies your Uniden Bearcat scanner, click on the "Accept" button.

If you exit without clicking "Accept", the settings will not be saved and you will need to reconfigure the software next time you run the E-Scanner program.

MANUAL CONFIGURATION

You can also manually configure the software to communicate with your scanner. In order to do so, you must select the model, baud rate and port settings.

1. Listed are the Uniden scanners supported by E-Scanner. Click on the circle located next to your Uniden model. (Always select your radio FIRST before assigning other settings, as each radio has a unique setup.)

If you do not see your model of Uniden scanner with a data port, you will not be able to program your scanner with this version of E-Scanner. Check back soon because we will be adding scanners as soon as we can. Eventually the E-Scanner software will be able to program all Uniden scanners with data ports. If your Uniden scanner does not have a data port you will not be able to program your scanner with this software.

- 2. Now you must select the Communications Port on your computer connecting to the scanner.
- 3. Click on the baud rate that matches the baud rate on your scanner. To see what baud rate has been set up on your scanner, please refer to your scanners Owner's Manual.)

4. Click on the "Accept" button after you've manually made your selections.

If you exit without clicking "Accept", the settings will not be saved and you will need to reconfigure the software next time you run the E-Scanner program.

FREQUENCY SOURCE FILES

Frequency source files are files that contain City, County and State frequencies formatted as "Text" or "D-Base" files. The E-Scanner program has one sample file containing common frequencies for police, fire departments, public safety organizations, etc. You can use this file to see how easy it is to program your scanner with Uniden's E-Scanner software. There are two ways to receive frequencies for your area formatted for the E-Scanner software:

- 1. You can download frequencies for your area (City, County or State) from Uniden's Bearcat Radio Club.
 - a. Click on the "Files" menu option, located at the top left of the program.
 - b. Click on the "Load Files" menu option.
 - c. Click on "Source Files".
 - d. Now scroll to the last menu option titled **"Download Frequencies From Bearcat Radio** Club"

From there you will be able to find frequencies for your City, County and State.

2. From Mr. Scanner and Betty Bearcat CD-ROM Frequency Guides, you can save the frequencies as "D-Base" files.

LOAD SOURCE FILE INTO E-SCANNER PROGRAM

Once you have received your source frequencies, you are now ready to load them into the E-Scanner program. Follow these instructions below:

- 1. Click on "Files", located at the top of the program.
- 2. Click on "Load File" in the drop down menu.

3. Move your mouse over to the **"Source Files"** and select the type of source file you received (Text "txt" or D-Base "dbf").

띁 E-Scanner Files = E-S	canner\Sample_Sourc	e.txt - Radio = BC250		
Files Edit Load Radio H	lelp Exit			
NEW - Clears Entire Lowe	er Database Freque	nov CallSian	Description	c
Load File	Source	e Files	 Load Bearcat (*.1 	IXT) Frequency files
Save File	Persor	nal Database Files	Load Bearcat (*.[DBF) Frequency File
Print	Persor	nal Database Files (Old Versio		nk ID (Combo Database)
Settings			Download Freque	ncies from Bearcat Radio Club
Exit				
•				•
Bank 6	Bank 7	Bank 8	Bank 9	Bank 10
Bank 1	Bank 2	Bank 3	Bank 4	Bank 5
Rec # F	to see "On-Line Help"	License Name		

4. Find the file you received or Uniden's Sample Source file and double click on it.

띁 E-Scanner Files	a = E-Scanner∖Sam	ole_Source.txt	: - Radio = BC	250	_ 🗆 ×
Files Edit Load R	adio Help Exit				
Rec #	Frequency	Frequency	CallSign	Description	C
Open	Look in: 🖂 E-Soo	appar			<u>? ×</u>
B Re My Do	Look in: E-Sca Look in: Look	e:	en as read-only		▼ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □
	E File Database, CLICK HTED records indicate		ect or Unselect r	records to be loaded into the LOY	WER DATABASE

The program will now load those frequencies into the top section of the program. The top section is reserved your **Source Files** and the bottom section represents the channels and banks of your Uniden scanner. You will place the frequencies located in the top section "Source File" and paste them into the channels and banks located in the bottom section of the program.

Rec #	Base	Mobile	Call Sign		Licensee		▲		
Rec # 1	52.5250	******		AMATEUI	R 6 MEETER CALLING		NATION		
Rec # 2	121.5000	******		AIRCRAF	T EMERGENCY CHAN	NEL	NATION		C
lec # 3	122.7000	******		AIRCRAF	T UNICOM CHANNEL		MATIONN		Source File
ec # 4	122.8000	******		AIRCRAF	T UNICOM CHANNEL		NATION		
lec # 5	122,9500	******		AIRCRAF	T UNICOM CHANNEL		NATION		
Rec # 6	123.0000	******		AIRCBAE	T UNICOM CHANNEL		NATION -		
1	1.00.0000			1					
Bank 6	;) E	3ank 7	Bank 8	Υ	Bank 9	Ύ.	<u> </u>		Banks
Bank 1	Ba	nk 2	Bank 3		Bank 4		anico		Danks
Rec #	Frequency		License Name						
H # 1	154.1900	FIRE DEPAR							
CH # 2	154.2050	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
CH # 3	154.2200	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
CH # 4	154.2350	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
H#5	154.2500	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						Channels
CH # 6	154.2650	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						Channels
Ή#7	154.2800	FIRE DEPAR							
Ж#8	154.2950	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
CH # 9	154.3100	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
CH # 10	154.3250	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
H # 11	154.3400	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
	154.3550	FIRE DEPAR	TMENTS						
CH # 12			TMENTS					1	

PROGRAMMING FREQUENCIES INTO CHANNALS AND BANKS

Now that you have loaded the **"Source File"** into the top section of the E-Scanner program, it is now time to select the frequencies you would like to monitor and place them where you would like them to be stored in your scanner's channels and banks.

You can program the scanner's banks to reflect your monitoring preferences. For example, you may want to program each bank for a different city: Bank 1 is Dallas, Bank 2 is Fort Worth, etc. You could also program the banks based on the type of monitoring you want to do: Bank 1 could be programmed for Police, Bank 2 for Local Fire Departments, etc. This software allows you to easily program your scanner to match how you prefer to monitor communications.

To load the frequencies into the bottom section, which represents the channels and banks of your scanner, follow these instructions:

1. Click on a Bank, located in the middle of the screen that represents the location of where you would like to place the frequencies. (Bank 1, Bank 2, Bank 3 etc.) See picture above for a reference.

2. Scroll through the frequencies located on the top half of the E-Scanner program and click once to highlight the frequencies you would like to monitor.

Rec #	Ba	ase	Mobile	Call Sign		Licensee		
lec #1	52.5250		******		AMATEUR	6 MEETER CALLII	NG	NATION
lec # 2	121.5000		******			EMERGENCY CH/		NATION
lec#3	122.7000		******			UNICOM CHANNE		NATION
lec # 4	122.8000		*****			UNICOM CHANNE		NATION
lec # 5	122.9500		*****			UNICOM CHANNE		NATION
ec#6	123.0000		******			UNICOM CHANNE	:L	NATION
	c Y		1.7 Y	D- 1 0	Y		- <u>Y</u>	P 1 10
Bank	<u> </u>	ва	nk 7	Bank 8		Bank 9	~	Bank 10
Bank 1		Bank	2	Bank 3		Bank 4		Bank 5
Bank 1 Rec #		Bank Jency	2	Bank 3 License Name		Bank 4		Bank 5
			2			Bank 4		Bank 5
			2			Bank 4		Bank 5
			2			Bank 4		Bank 5
			2			Bank 4		Bank 5
			2			Bank 4		Bank 5
			2		_	Bank 4		Bank 5
			.2			Bank 4		Bank 5
						Bank 4		Bank 5
			.2			Bank 4		Bank 5

- 3. Once you've selected all the frequencies you would like to monitor in that bank, click on the **"Edit"** menu option on the top menu bar.
- 4. Select "Paste Highlighted Frequencies to Lower Bank"

🎽 E-9	Scanner Files	5 = E-9	5canner\Samp	le_Sourc	e.txt - Radio = Bl	250 - 9	Selected = 20		
Files	Edit Load R	adio	Help Exit						
	Paste High	ilighteo	d Records to Low	er Databas	se Bank		Licensee		▲
Rec	Paste CLIP	PBOAR	D Lower Databas	e Bank	Ctrl+V	MARIN	NE PORT OPERATIONS		NATION
Rec	Select All P	Record	s in Source File			MARIN	NE PORT OPERATIONS		NATIONV
Rec	Clear All H	ighlighl	ted Records in So	ource File		MARIN	VE COMMERCIAL OPER.	ATIONS	NATION
Rec	Move a Ba	nk to A	Another bank			MARIN	NE COMMERCIAL OPER.	ATIONS	NATIONV
Rec	Copy / Sw	ap Coli	umns				NE COMMERCIAL OPER.		NATIONV
Rec	Erase reco	rds in t	Selected Lower E	ank		MARIN	NE COMMERCIAL OPER.	ATIONS	NATIONM -
<u>ا</u> ل	Other				•			~	
	Bank b		Bank		Bank 8		Bank 9	<u> </u>	Bank 10
	Bank 1	Ì	Bank 2	2 [Bank 3	ľ	Bank 4	Ϊ E	Bank 5
	Rec #	I	Frequency		License Name				
	1100 #		riequency		Electrise Marile				
									ŀ
Move	e mouse over o	controls	s to see "On-Line	Help"					

Rec #		Base	Mobile	.	Call Sign			Licensee		
Rec # 89	156.27	50	*****			MARII	VE POI	RT OPERATIONS		NATIONW
lec # 90	156.32	50	******			MARINE PORT OPERATIONS				NATIONW
lec # 91	156.35	00	******			MARINE COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS			TIONS	NATIONW
lec # 92	156.37	50	*****			MARI	NE COI	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONV
ec # 93	156.40	00	*****			MARI	NE COI	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
lec # 94	156.45	00	*****			MARII	NE COI	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
										► I
Bank 6		Bar	nk 7	Υ	Bank 8		Υ <u> </u>	Bank 9	γ	Bank 10
Bank 1		Bank	2		Bank 3	Υ		Bank 4		Bank 5
Rec #	F	requency			icense Name			[
H # 101	122.70		AIRCRAFT		OM CHANNEL					
H # 102	122.950	00	AIRCRAFT	UNIC	OM CHANNEL					
H # 103	146.640	00	AMATEUR	i TWO	METER REPE	ATER				
H # 104	146.70	00	AMATEUR	i TWO	METER REPE	ATER				
H # 105	146.730	00	AMATEUR	i TWO	I METER REPE	ATER				
H # 106	146.910	00	AMATEUR	i TWO	I METER REPE	ATER				
H # 107	152.31	50	TAXICAB C	COMP	ANIES					
H # 108	152.34	50	TAXICAB C	COMP	ANIES					
H # 109	152.360	00	TAXICAB C	COMP	ANIES					
H # 110	154.160	00	FIRE DEPA	ARTM	ENTS					
H # 111	154.17	50	FIRE DEP/	ARTM	ENTS					
H # 112	154.20	50	FIRE DEP/	ARTM	ENTS					
H # 113	154.340	00	FIRE DEP/							

NOTE: If you've highlighted/selected a frequency by mistake or would like to de-select it, click on the frequency again and it will be de-selected.

Select only the amount of channels that can be stored in each of your scanners banks, 30, 50 or 100 depending upon the unit.

You can delete channels using your keyboard versus the pull down options. To delete frequencies highlight the frequency you want to delete and press the "**Delete or Del**" key located on your keyboard.

If you do not fill the bank's channels and then later decide to add additional frequencies, the new frequencies will automatically be placed in the open channels. It will not over-write previously stored frequencies. In order to over-write previously stored frequencies, you must clear the bank and then insert the new frequencies. To clear stored frequencies in a bank go to the **"Edit"** menu option and then select **"Erase Records in Lower Bank"**.

Once you have programmed a Bank and are ready to program the next Bank, you must clear the highlighted records chosen from the Source Files. Go to "'Edit" and then select "Clear all Highlighted in Source File".

🍋 E-9	Scanner File:	s = E-S	icanner\Sam	ole_Sourc	e.txt -	Radio = B	250	- Select	ed = 20		_ 🗆 ×
Files	Edit Load R	adio H	Help Exit								
	Paste High	hlighted	Records to Lov	er Databa:	se Bank		T		Licensee		
Rec	Paste CLI	PBOARD) Lower Databa	se Bank		Ctrl+V	MAI	RINE POP	RT OPERATIONS		NATION
Rec	Select All I	Records	in Source File				MAI	RINE POR	RT OPERATIONS		NATIONV
Rec	Clear All H	lighlight	ed Records in S	ource File			MAI	RINE COL	MERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
Rec			nother bank				MAI	RINE COL	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONV
Rec	Copy / Sw	ap Colu	imns				MAI	RINE COL	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONV
Rec			Selected Lower I	Bank			MA	RINE COI	MERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONN -
•	Other					•) I
	Bank b		Ban	к7		Bank 8		Υ <u></u>	Bank 9	Ŷ	Bank 10
	Bank 1		Bank	2	ſ <u></u>	Bank 3		γ·—	Bank 4		Bank 5
			_	,							
	Rec #		Frequency			cense Name					<u> </u>
<u>СН</u> #		122.70				DM CHANNE DM CHANNE					
		146.64				METER RE		B			
		146.70				METER RE					
CH #		146.73			=	METER RE					
CH #		146.91			=	METER RE					
CH #	107	152.31	50	TAXICAB	COMPA	NIES					
CH #	108	152.34	150	TAXICAB	COMPA	NIES					
CH #		152.36	600	TAXICAB	COMPA	NIES					
CH #		154.16		FIRE DEF							
CH #		154.17		FIRE DEF							
CH #		154.20		FIRE DEF							
CH #	113	154.34	400	FIRE DEF	PARTME	ENTS					-
Move	e mouse over (controls	to see "On-Line	Help"							

SOURCE FILE FREQUENCY COUNTER

To find out how many frequencies you have selected, simply place the mouse over the Source File of frequencies displayed in the top half of the program, and don't move the mouse. The program will automatically indicate how many frequencies you've selected to be programmed into the specified bank below.

In addition, it will tell you the total number of frequencies listed in the Source File and how many total frequencies you've selected for all channels and banks.

SORT SOURCE FILE INFORMATION

The information in the top database can be sorted in ascending or descending order to ease your selections:

- 1. Place the mouse on a "Column" title to sort.
- 2. To sort in Ascending order, left click the mouse.
- 3. To sort in Descending order, right click the mouse.

MOVE OR COPY BANKS

To move one Bank to another location:

- 1. Click **"Edit"** option from the top menu bar.
- 2. Click "Move a bank to another bank"
- 3. Input the number of the bank you want to move in the box titled "Source"
- 4. Input the number of the bank where you would like the frequencies to be stored in the box titled **"Target"**
- 5. If you want to copy, check the option **"COPY"** the Source bank will be retained. If you want to move, check the option **"MOVE"** the Source bank will be deleted.
- 6. Press ACCEPT (or) CANCEL to abort

띁 E-Scanner Files	; = E-So	:anner\Sar	nple_Source	.txt - F	Radio = BC2	50 -	Select	ed = 20		<u>- 🗆 ×</u>
Files Edit Load R	adio H	elp Exit								
Rec #		Base	- Ċopy/Move ł	Bank to	another Bank	£1		Licensee		▲
Rec # 89	156.27	50		Source			INE PO	RT OPERATIONS		NATION
Rec # 90	156.32	50				IAR	INE PO	RT OPERATIONS		NATIONW
Rec # 91	156.35	00		Target	5	IAR	INE CO	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
Rec # 92	156.37	50	🖲 Co	οv	O Move	AR	INE COI	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONV
Rec # 93	156.40	00				AR	INE COI	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONV
Rec # 94	156.45	00	Cancel		Accept	AR	INE COI	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONV 🗸
•										Þ
Bank 6		Ba	ank 7		Bank 8		Υ	Bank 9	Υ	Bank 10
Bank 1		Ban	k 2		Bank 3	Ĩ		Bank 4		Bank 5
Rec #		requency		Lie	ense Name			1		
CH # 101	122.70		AIRCRAFT		M CHANNEL			1		-
CH # 102	122.95				M CHANNEL			1		
CH # 103	146.640	00	AMATEUR	TWO N	1ETER REPE	ATEF	3	1		
CH # 104	146.70	00	AMATEUR	TWO N	IETER REPE	ATEF	3	1		
CH # 105	146.73	00	AMATEUR	TWO N	IETER REPE	ATEF	3]		
CH # 106	146.910	00	AMATEUR	TWO N	IETER REPE	ATEF	3]		
CH # 107	152.31	50	TAXICAB C	OMPAN	VIES					
CH # 108	152.34	50	TAXICAB C	OMPAN	VIES					
CH # 109	152.360	00	TAXICAB C	OMPAN	VIES					
CH # 110	154.160	00	FIRE DEPA	RTMEI	NTS					
CH # 111	154.17	50	FIRE DEPA	RTMEI	NTS					
CH # 112	154.20	50	FIRE DEPA	RTMEI	NTS]		
CH # 113	154.340	00	FIRE DEPA	RTME	NTS					•
This is the PERSON Record - Press "DEL						Insele	ects "Tri	unking Assignment"	 Press "I 	NS" key to Insert

TRANSFER / PROGRAM FREQUENCIES INTO SCANNER

After you have placed the frequencies into the lower bank, it is now time to transfer those frequencies into your scanner. Each bank must be transferred to your scanner one at a time.

- 1. Select the Bank you want to transfer to your scanner.
- 2. Click on "Load Radio" from the top menu bar.

3. Select "Load Freqs in Selected Bank to Radio".

Rec Lo.	ad Freqs ir	n Selected Ba	nk to Radio		Call Sign			Licensee		
Rec # 89	156.275	50	******			MARI	NE POI	RT OPERATIONS		NATION
Rec # 90	156.325	50	******			MARI	NE PO	RT OPERATIONS		NATIONW
Rec # 91	156.350)0	******			MARI	NE CO	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
Rec # 92	156.375	50	*****			MARI	NE CO	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
Rec # 93	156,400		*****			MARI	NE CO	MMERCIAL OPERA	TIONS	NATIONW
Rec # 94	156.450		******					MMERCIAL OPERA		NATION
•										١
Bank 6		Bar	nk 7	Υ	Bank 8		Ŷ	Bank 9	γ	Bank 10
Bank 1	<u> </u>	Bank	2	_ _	Bank 3	Υ		Bank 4		Bank 5
			, .							1
Rec #	122.700	equency	AIRCRAF		License Name COM CHANNEL			-		-
CH # 102	122.950				COM CHANNEL			-		_
CH # 103	146.640	-			O METER REPE	ATER	}	1		
CH # 104	146.700	10	AMATEUR	R TW	O METER REPE	ATER	}	1		
CH # 105	146.730	10	AMATEUR	R TW	O METER REPE	ATER	}	1		
CH # 106	146.910	10	AMATEUR	R TW	O METER REPE	ATER	}	1		
CH # 107	152.315		TAXICAB	COMP	PANIES]		
CH # 108	152.345	i0	TAXICAB	COMP	PANIES]		
CH # 109	152.360	10	TAXICAB	COMP	PANIES]		
CH # 110	154.160	10	FIRE DEP	ARTN	IENTS]		
CH # 111	154.175		FIRE DEP	ARTN	IENTS]		
CH # 112	154.205		FIRE DEP]		
CH # 113	154,340	0	FIRE DEP	ABTN	/ENTS					•

4. Click "OK".

Rec #	Base	Mobile	Call Sign		Licensee	
lec # 71	154.4150	******		FIRE DEPAR	IMENTS	NATIONV
lec # 72	154.4300	******		FIRE DEPAR	IMENTS	NATIONV
lec # 73	154.4450	ad Radio Bank			×	NATIONV
lec # 74	155.1600	au Kaulo Dank				NATIONV
lec # 75	155.1750	Press ESC or (CANCEL to abo	rt	ОК	NATIONV
ec # 76	155.2050					NATIONV
			be in "RMT"		Cancel	Þ
Bank 6	<u> </u>	ee Owners Manua	For Details			Bank 10
		*** NO	TF ***			
Bank 1	E E	mpty records will e		nnels in the Rad	io 🖵	Bank 5
Rec #	Frequency				H	
H # 101		к				
H # 102	121.5000	AIRCRAFT EM	ERGENCY CHA	NNEL I		
H # 103	122.8000		ICOM CHANNE			
H # 104	122.9500	AIRCRAFT UN	ICOM CHANNE	L		
H # 105	123.0000	AIRCRAFT UN	ICOM CHANNE	L		
H # 106	146.6100	AMATEUR TW				
H # 107	146.6400	AMATEUR TW	<u>'O METER REF</u>	EATER		
H # 108	146.7000	AMATEUR TW	'O METER REF	PEATER		
H # 109	147.0900	AMATEUR TW	'O METER REF	PEATER		
H # 110	152.3000	TAXICAB COM	PANIES			
H # 111	152.3300	TAXICAB COM	PANIES			
H # 112	154.2200	FIRE DEPART	MENTS			
H # 113	154.2350	FIRE DEPART	MENTS			

5. Next you can add alpha test for labeling the Bank. If your scanner can support this feature, you will be able to see the text label on the scanner.

Rec #	Base	Mobile	Call Sign		Licensee	
Rec # 71	154.4150	******		FIRE DEPARTM		NATIONV
Rec # 72	154,4300	*****		FIRE DEPARTM		NATIONV
Rec # 73	154.4450	******				
Rec # 74		ad Radio Bank			X	
	155.1750					- INATION
lec # 75		nput Radio Bank Ti	itle - Maximum of	16 characters	ОК	NATION
lec # 76	155.2050					NATION
					Cancel	• •
Bank 6	ľ					Bank 10
Bank 1						Bank 5
Daniel	' ' r	Irving				
Rec #	Frequency	irving				
H # 101						
:H # 102	121.5000	AIRCRAFT EM	ERGENCY CHA	NNEL		
H # 103	122.8000	AIRCRAFT UN	ICOM CHANNEI	-		
H # 104	122.9500		ICOM CHANNEI			
H # 105	123.0000		ICOM CHANNEL			
H # 106	146.6100		O METER REP			
H # 107	146.6400		O METER REP			
H # 108	146.7000		O METER REP			
H # 109	147.0900		O METER REP	EATER		
H # 110	152.3000	TAXICAB COM				
H # 111	152.3300	TAXICAB COM				
H # 112	154.2200	FIRE DEPART				
XH # 113	154.2350	FIRE DEPART	MENTS			

SAVE CHANNEL AND BANK SETTINGS

If you want to save the lower database then follow these instructions:

- 1. Click on "Files".
- 2. Select "Save Personal Database".
- 3. Choose a filename.
- 4. Click **"OK"**.

The next time you load this file, all the settings will be preserved.

PRINTING OPTIONS

From the "Source" database you can either print all frequencies by clicking on the "Select all **Records in Source File**" from the "Edit" menu option or you can print only the highlighted records which you select. Once you've setup what you want to print click on the "Print Upper Source **Database**" from the "Files" option in the upper menu bar.

You can also print each bank individually or all the banks from the "Print" menu option located under the "Files" option on the top menu bar.

AUTOMATICALLY LAUNCH SOURCE FILES AND PERSONAL SETTINGS

If you typically use the same "Source Database" (Placed in the top half of E-Scanner) of frequencies for your City, County or State, E-Scanner can automatically load that file into the program.

Uniden currently has the Sample Source file automatically loading into the top section.

In addition, if you use the same "Personal Database" (Placed in the bottom half of E-Scanner) of your favorite frequencies to monitor, E-Scanner can automatically load that file into the program. See instructions below to setup the automatic launch functions.

Uniden currently has the Sample Personal Database file automatically loading into the bottom section.

To change these setting follow these instructions on the next page.

A. SOURCE FILE FREQUENCY DATABASE

- 1. Double click on the white input box located above the title "Source Database" and click on the Source Frequency Database (Source Frequency Database is the software file containing frequencies for your City, County, State, NASCAR, etc.)
- 2. This file will now load automatically in the top section of E-Scanner when you start the program.

B. PERSONAL DATABASE SETTINGS

- 1. Double click on the white input box located above the title "Personal Database" and click on the saved Personal Database of your choice. (Personal Database is the Saved Personal Settings of the frequencies you programmed into the channels and banks for your scanner using the frequencies from the Source Database.)
- 2. This file will now load automatically in the bottom section of E-Scanner when you start the program.

If you want to turn off the Auto-Launch feature, simply click on the **"Check Mark"** located in the check box next to the title "Auto-Launch Database".

MISALIGNED TEXT ON BUTTONS AND CONTROLS

If you notice some of the controls or text on controls misaligned, it may be due to your Video display being set for "Large Fonts". Changing your display settings to "Small Fonts" will cure this problem.